CHATHAM COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA

\_,______-—‘——__

Post Office Box 1809
Pittsboro, North Carolina
27312

22 January, 2019

Thomas J. Bonfield, City Manager
City of Durham

101 City Hall Plaza

Durham, North Carolina 27701

Re: Assignment of Chatham County Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection

This letter will confirm that Chatham County has consented to the assignment by Durham County of the
Interlocal Agreement dated the 31% day of July 2017 for fire and rescue services between Durham County and
Chatham County (the “Agreement) to the City of Durham (the “City”), and the acceptance by the City of all of
the obligations of Durham County under the Agreement. Chatham County stands ready to negotiate in good
faith with respect to revisions to the Agreement to become effective June 30, 2019.

Chatham County
By:

Dan LaMontagne
Interim County Manager

NORTH CAROLINA ATTEST:
COUNTY
I, , @ Notary Public hereby certify
that Lindsay K. Ray personally came before me this day and Lindsay K. Ray, Clerk to the Board of
acknowledged that she is Clerk to the Board of Commissioners Commissioners
of Chatham County, a body politic and corporate of the State of
North Carolina, and that by authority duly given and as the act (SEAL)

of said County, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name
by its interim county manager Dan LaMontagne, sealed with its
county seal, and attested by herself as its county clerk.

Witness by hand and official seal this day of December, 2018.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

cc: Thomas Bender, Chatham County Fire Marshal
Vicki McConnell, Deputy County Manager/Finance Director
Richard J. Rose, County Attorney
Ann Hammack, County Paralegal
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